

COMMITTEES, SUB COMMITTEES & WORKING GROUPS 2021/22

	<u>Planning Transp't & Environment</u>	<u>Promotions & Events</u>	<u>Policy & Resource</u>	<u>Works & General Purposes</u>	<u>Commt'y & Econ Dev't</u>	<u>Christmas Working Sub Ct</u>	<u>NYD Fireworks Sub Ct</u>	<u>Personnel Sub Cttee</u>	<u>Remembrance Events Sub Cttee</u>	<u>Poorlands Trust</u>
<u>Tim Adams</u>	x C	x	x C			x	x	TBC		
<u>Tim Bartlett</u>	x			x					x	
<u>David Baksh</u>		x			x	x	x			
<u>Paddy Bennett</u>	x	x		x	x	x	x		x	
<u>Mike Bossingham</u>	x	x	x	x	x	x	x		x	x
<u>VACANCY</u>										
<u>Mick Hayhurst</u>	x				x					x
<u>Phil Harris</u>	x	x	x		x C	x	x	x		x
<u>Richard Leeds</u>	x	x C	x VC	x		x	x		x	
<u>David Pritchard</u>			x	x C					x	
<u>David Roberts</u>		x		x		x	x		x	
<u>David Russell</u>				x	x				x	x
<u>Mary Russell</u>	x	x			x	x	x			
<u>Emma Spagnola</u>	x	x		x		x	x		x	
<u>Pat West</u>	x	x	x	x	x	x	x	x	x	
<u>Andreas Yiasimi</u>		x				x	x			

REPRESENTATIVES ON OTHER ORGANISATIONS

<u>Goldsmiths Trust</u>	<u>Phil Harris</u>
<u>Chamber of Trade</u>	<u>Richard Leeds</u>
<u>Bittern Line</u>	<u>Tim Bartlett, Richard Leeds, Mike Bossingham</u>
<u>Twinning Assoc</u>	<u>Andreas Yiasimi, Mike Bossingham</u>
<u>Pubwatch</u>	<u>Pat West</u>
<u>Norfolk ALC</u>	<u>Phil Harris</u>
<u>Youth (Schools)</u>	<u>Mick Hayhurst</u>
<u>Community Centre</u>	<u>Tim Bartlett, Phil Harris, Mary Russell</u>
<u>Community Action Norfolk</u>	<u>Mary Russell</u>
<u>SNAP</u>	<u>Pat West</u>
<u>NNCCG & Ambulance Response</u>	<u>David Russell</u>
<u>Cromer Town FC</u>	<u>Phil Harris</u>
<u>Rural Sounding Board</u>	<u>Mary Russell</u>
<u>Carers Matter & Carers Voice</u>	<u>Mary Russell</u>